

| Report/Decision Title | Expected or provisional | Decision Date (if not known, then estimated) | Report Author / Lead Officer | Decision Maker |
|--|---|--|------------------------------|---|
| Thu 23 May 2024 - 2pm (Special Meeting) | Report deadline = 14 May | | | |
| Bus Service Improvement Plan | | | Sunita Mills | |
| Kingston St Mary Neighbourhood Plan to be Made | Provisional as Examination likely to commence Jan 2024 | Apr-24 | Ann Rhodes | Sub-Committee |
| Nexus LDO | | | James Holbrook | |
| Thu 27 Jun 2024 - 2:15pm | Report deadline = 11 Jun | | | |
| Mendip Local Plan Part II Site Allocations Review - Reg 19 publication version | Provisional - Scheduled for publication in July | Jun-24 | Andre Sestini | Sub-Committee to consult on and Full Council to adopt |
| Tuesday 13 Aug 2024 | | | | |
| Puriton Neighbourhood Plan to be Made | Provisional - Examination began end of Feb 24, referendum Spring 2024 | Jun-24 | Nick Tait | Sub-Committee |
| Taunton Waterways Strategy and Guidance | | | Jenny Clifford | Sub-Committee |
| Outcome of the review of the Minerals Plan | Provisional (LDS says Early 2024) | Apr-24 | Helen Vittery | Sub-Committee to consult on and Executive to adopt |
| Tues 8th Oct 2024 | | | | |
| CIL spending priorities report | | Jun-24 | Jo Wilkins | Sub-Committee |
| Local Plan 6 monthly update report | Expected | | Laura Higgins | Sub-Committee |
| Thu 12 Dec 2024 | | | | |
| Oake Neighbourhood Plan | Provisional as Submission has been made, therefore Examination likely by Feb-May 24 | Dec-24 | | Sub-Committee |
| Local Transport Plan – draft for consultation | Provisional (LDS says Spring 2024) | Apr-24 | Sunita Mills | Sub-Committee |

| | | | | |
|------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Tue 11 Feb 2025 | | | | |
| Tue 8 Apr 2025 | | | | |